
From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 23:04:37 +0000
To:"Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Williams, Scott" <Scott.Williams@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Ortega, Rafael E."
<Rafael.E.Ortega@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Rettman, Janice" <Janice.Rettman@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Carter, Toni" <toni.carter@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Reinhardt, Victoria"
<Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Huffman, Blake" <Blake.Huffman@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"McGuire, MaryJo" <MaryJo.McGuire@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"McDonough, Jim"
<Jim.McDonough@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Sunday PM Update

Commissioners, Cty Mgr Kleinschmidt, and Dep Mgr Williams,

Just an update, there was a protest at the St. Anthony City Hall with about 200 protesters.  They congregated, walked north on Silver Lake Road to above County Rd. D and
then turned around and went back to the city hall.  The protest broke up at about 5 PM. 

Our Mobile Field Force was on hand for this event. 

There is a planned protest at the Ramsey County Jail tonight at 9 PM.  Unknown what size it will be.  Our Mobile Field Force will be inside the LEC and Jail for this protest
to protect the facility. 

That is the latest.

Jack Serier
Chief Deputy



From:"Miller, Joseph M"
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 19:49:03 +0000
To:"Erika.scheider@cityoffoseville.com" <Erika.scheider@cityoffoseville.com>
Subject:Upcoming Events list Protests/Demonstrations

Hi Erika, not sure if you have this list or not, but here is an updated events list at this point.  As new information or events pop up, I’ll keep you informed.
 
Joe  
 
7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PM – Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille.  NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this event which will be held in Loring
Park (Mpls).  They are asking people to wear red shirts.  BLM St Paul is joining the event at Loring Park
 
7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM – HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at “Insure the Police” meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S, Minneapolis. 
(https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)
 
7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM – Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again tomorrow (Saturday) at
6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle.  He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators in other parts of the county with the words
“TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARD”  -  UPDATE:  FB post from OSO – Trying to get people to meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM. 
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM – 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) – Church Gathering – Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM – 3104 16th Avenue South (Mpls) – “A Community Gathering” at New City Church, Walker Community Methodist Church 
https://www.facebook.com/events/746912298784946/
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM – Children’s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.  (https://www.facebook.com/events/1171403022917680/)
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM – State Capitol Grounds – Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours.  St Paul Permit # 16-280
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM – Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to 7,000 interested.  They request
participants wear black clothing.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/  and https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737/
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM – NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St. Paul, MN 55106).   
(https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM – Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue.  Other stops in St Anthony and in
Minneapolis
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM – Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33rd Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM – Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford). 
 
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PM – Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4th Street, St Paul).  Hosted by Million Artist Movement – Shared by BLM Minneapolis. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/
 
7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM – Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting – 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/
 
 

          
Minnesota's First Law Enforcement Agency, Est. 1849
Joe Miller, Investigative Assistant
Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
425 Grove St.
St. Paul, MN 55101
Office: 651-266-9557|Cell: 651-248-6454
Joseph.m.miller@co.ramsey.mn.us

Confidentiality Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities listed above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the
sender immediately and arrange for the return or destruction of these documents. This email is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. This email may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not
the intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining any attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments. Thank you.
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Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Sunday, July10, 20162:11PM
To: Kleinschmidt, Julie; Williams, Scott; Huffman, Blake; McGuire, MaryJo; McDonough,  

Jim; Carter, Toni; Ortega, RafaelE.; Rettman, Janice; Reinhardt, Victoria
Cc: Bostrom, Matt; Serier, Jack
Subject: UpdateonWeekendActivities

Commissioners, Cty. Mgr. Kleinschmidt, andDep. Mgr. Williams,  

Iwantedtoupdateyouonwhathasbeenoccurringthisweekendwithregardtotheproteststhathavebeen
occurringfromaCountyperspective.   

Saturday07-09-2016:  

At6AMSaturdaywebegancoveringpoliceserviceforFalconHeightsandLauderdale.  Thiswillcontinueuntil
atleastTuesdayJuly12th.    
VeryquietforCountyactivityovertheweekenduntil6pmonSaturday (lastnight) whenprotestersmoved

fromtheMansiontowardsthefreeway.  Neardusk, theprotestersblockedthefreeway.  
Sheriff'sOfficewasaskedatabout9PMtoactivateourMobileFieldForcewhichwasthenpagedoutandwas

deployedinabackuprole.  Wewerenotonthefreewayduringtheincident.  Nodeputieswereinjured.    
TwowavesofprisonerstakenintocustodywerebroughttotheLECJail.  50werebookedintocustodyfor

GrossMisdemeanorRiotforfreewayactivity.  Theyarestillin-custody.  Thelaterwaveofabout60were
ticketedandreleasedformisdemeanorchargesrelatedtoGrandAve. march.    
Weoverstaffedthejailtoaccommodatethesearrestsandallwentverywell.  
OurMobileFieldForceleftthefieldatabout4:30AMtoday (Sunday).  

Sunday07-10-2016:  

TodayourMobileFieldForcecamebacktoworkat11AM.  Wearenowsupportingoperationsfortheforthe
St. Anthonyprotestscheduledforthisafternoon.  WeareworkingwithHennepinCounty, Roseville, andNew
Brighton.  Verywellorganizedwithagoodoperationalplan.   Wealsohavedeputiesdoingothersecurity
operationstocoverkeylocations.    

TheSt. AnthonyprotestissupposedtotakeplaceattheSt. AnthonyCityHall. 

Iwillupdateyouwithmorewhenwehaveit.    

JackSerier
ChiefDeputy
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Redacted pusuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.37



Robbins, Roy

From: Miller, JosephM
Sent: Friday, July08, 20163:05AM
To: Serier, Jack; Vaughan, Barry  (SD); Loots, Dan; Soukkala, Terry; Clark, Rich; Yang,  

Francois; Witzmann, Benet; Sommerhause, Dale
Subject: UpdateProtestsasof0300hrs

Thisisbriefsynopsisfromthenewsworthyeventsfromtonight, mostofthedemonstrationswerepeacefulexceptthe
onesnotedbelow.  AnExcellentjobwasdonebySPPDIncidentCommanderSteveFrazierandthedetailunitsalongwith
theMFFfolks!!  

FranIcreatedafolderontheshareddesktopwithinfoandsnapshotsfromsocialmedia.  

Commencedat0120hrs: Oxford/Summit (cornerintersectionbyGovernor’sMansion)  
Groupof40people (15-20Unruly) Policedisengagedfromareaandwereforcedtoleavesquadcarbehindasaresult
onesquadwasdamagedwithwindowsbeingbustedout.  Theunrulygroupbeganthrowingrocksatpolice.  One
protesterhadabat.  Mostofthedestructionwasalsoobservedvialivestream.  MFFwasabletosafelygetthevehicle
outofthearea. AsmallgroupalsolitanAmericanFlagonfireoutsidetheGovernor’smansion. (asof0300hrsprotesters
stillinarea, butcontrolledandMFFstandingdown)  

Commencedat0004hrs- ProtesterswerealsoinvolvedinCDTPatCartyPark705IglehartAve, mobiletrailercamswere
reportedlydamaged

Commencedat0100hrs -Demonstratorsofapprox. 40-50atSnelling/Universityweremainlypeacefulandquiet (asof
0300hrsonlyahandfulprotestersstillsittinginmiddleofintersection)  

PlansforShutdownand/orprotestsTomorrow***  
thMinneapolis4 Precinct (unknowntime)  

FederalCourthouseMinneapolis (unknowntime)  
St. PaulCathedral, 239SelbyAve17:15hrs
ContinuedOccupyofGovernor’sMansion
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Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.82



It shouldalsobenotedthatearlierintheeveningAndrewHendersonhadseveralFBpostsandapictureincorrectly
identifyingtheOIS.   ThepublicFBpostswithincorrectinformationwereofanotherSt. AnthonyPoliceOfficerwhich
laterturnedouttobecompletelyfalse.  

Minnesota'sFirstLawEnforcementAgency, Est. 1849
JoeMiller, InvestigativeAssistant

2

Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.82



RamseyTacticalInformationCenter (RTIC)  
425GroveSt.   
St. Paul, MN55101
Office: 651-266-9557|Cell: 651-248-6454
Joseph.m.miller@co.ramsey.mn.us

ConfidentialityStatement: Thedocumentsaccompanyingthistransmissioncontainconfidentialinformationthatislegallyprivileged. Thisinformationisintended
onlyfortheuseoftheindividualsorentitieslistedabove. Ifyouarenottheintendedrecipient, youareherebynotifiedthatanydisclosure, copying, distribution, or
actiontakeninrelianceonthecontentsofthesedocumentsisstrictlyprohibited. Ifyouhavereceivedthisinformationinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediately
andarrangeforthereturnordestructionofthesedocuments. Thisemailisintendedtobereadonlybytheintendedrecipient. Thisemailmaybelegallyprivileged
orprotectedfromdisclosurebylaw. Ifyouarenottheintendedrecipient, anydisseminationofthisemailoranyattachmentsisstrictlyprohibited, andyoushould
refrainfromreadingthisemailorexamininganyattachments. Ifyoureceivedthisemailinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethisemailandany
attachments. Thankyou.  
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Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.82



From:"Loots, Dan"
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 09:33:07 +0000
To:"SD WatchCommanderReport" <SDWatchCommanderReport@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Watch Commanders EOT report July 7th 2016

Watch Commander Loots EOT report July 7th  2016
-1400On Duty
-Tour LEC
-Met with Chief Serier
-Met with Undersheriff Metusalem
-Tour PSSD attended Roll Call
-Checked in with Sgt. Witzmann On his detail
-Tour Detention Met with Sgt. Johnson
-RCECC met with Dispatch Supervisors
-Tour RTIC
-5 South Owasso for admin duties
-Reported to SPPD EOC to monitor incidents in St. Paul and across the country.
-Took a call from Jail pertaining to a female inmate who was brought to United Rather than Regions. Facilitated her transfer back to Regions.
-Arrange for LEC campus security during incident.
-Checked in with Sgt. Lackner squads told to suspend all discretionary stops extra patrols through Vadnais Heights area.
-Contacted St. Anthony in regards to additional needs when SPPD Pulled back into their City (none required protest headed south back to ST. Paul)
-Checked in with Regions deputies staffing adequate at this time.
-Arranged for RCSO representation at 0800 Situational Briefing in the EOC
-Met with SPPD Watch Commander Winger
-0430EOT
 
Daniel Loots
Watch Commander
Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us
651 248-2500  (cell)
 



From:"Loots, Dan"
Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 08:15:55 +0000
To:"SD WatchCommanderReport" <SDWatchCommanderReport@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Watch Commanders EOT report July 9 2016

Watch Commander Loots EOT report July 9 2016
-0930 On Duty
-St. Anthony FD for planning meeting site survey
-1500 Watch Commander Detail
-Tour PSSD Met with Sgt. Thompson
-Attended Roll call
-Monitored calls for service
-Received notification via dispatch Protest crowd moving north on Lexington toward County.
-Contacted EOC requesting SPPD OPS plan for transition into the County
-Assisted EOC with protest issues
-Notified LEC of possible bookings
-Checked in with Regions
-Assisted with PSSD calls
-Both Park Closers checked in EOT
-Checked in with RTIC
-EOT 0330
 
 
 
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
 



From: "Loots, Dan"
To: "SD WatchCommanderReport" <SDWatchCommanderReport@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Date: 7/10/2016 3:15:55 AM
Subject: Watch Commanders EOT report July 9 2016

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

From: RamseyCountyInternalNotificationSystem <conf-877014292@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Saturday, July09, 20168:18PM
To: Degerstrom, Jason
Subject: BeReady

Pleaseclickheretoacknowledgereceiptofthismessage

Iwantallofyoutobepreparedtofortomorrow. OurMobileFieldForcewillbeassistingwitha
plannedprotestatSaintAnthonyPDtomorrow. Youshouldallbepreparedforapossiblecallout.  
Haveyougearwithyouifyouareworking. Ifyouareoffhaveyougearreadytogo.   

IfIhaveanyadditionalinformationorupdatesIwillsendthemoutthrougheverbridge.   

Callortextmeifyouhaveanyquestionsoraregoingtobeunavailabletomorrow.   

Thankyou

Ryan

1



From:"Yang, Francois" <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 16:56:34 +0000
To:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>;"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim,
Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Soukkala, Terry"
<Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc:"Freed, Judd" <Judd.Freed@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>;"mclarkpd@umn.edu" <mclarkpd@umn.edu>
Subject:Castile funeral info from SPPD

·         10:00 AM– Philando Castile’s funeral.  The family plans to walk from the funeral home to the Cathedral and back to the funeral home at the end.  There will be a luncheon at
JJ Hill School following the service. 
 

o   10:00 AM at 862 Concordia Ave (Brooks Funeral Home) – Plan for a walking procession to start here
o   11:00 AM arrive at the St Paul Cathedral
o   12:00 PM – Service at St Paul Cathedral will begin

 
 
 
Francois Yang
Investigative Assistant
Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove St.
St. Paul, MN 55101
Office: 651-266-9557
Cell: 651-746-4851
 



From:"Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 01:33:18 +0000
To:"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Falcon Heights City Hall

Cmdr Loots,
 
I haven’t been able to locate the protest for tomorrow at Falcon Heights City Hall.  Only thing popping up on social media was from the event held there today with Rashad Turner

 
 
And a new event is scheduled “Children’s March” @12 noon 380 Victoria (Maxfield Elementry) then march south to 998 Selby (JJ Hill Montessori)
 

 



          
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
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 22:49:50 +0000
To:"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"mclarkpd@umn.edu"
<mclarkpd@umn.edu>;"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yang, Francois"
<Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Cc:"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Falcon Heights City Hall event likely cancelled
Attachments:Dont Shoot.pdf

Not sure if you guys have heard yet, see attached, event likely cancelled for Sunday!!
 

          
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
 
 



From:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 18:05:20 +0000
To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:FW: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH

Can you reach out to Bruce and make sure they will maintain screening. Also, let’s have 1 deputy at screening, 2 –deputy roamers and Sgt. Alteri stay until the meeting is over.
Thanks.
 
Dave Metusalem
Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 266-9311
 
 
"praestantia per servo"
 
 
From: Thompson, Bruce 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 12:48 PM
To: Kendall, Heather <Heather.Kendall@courts.state.mn.us>; john.guthmann@courts.state.mn.us
Cc: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Christofferson, Bruce <Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH
 
Chief Judge Guthmann/Heather,
I wanted to make you aware of a meeting the Mayor’s office will be having with representatives of Black Lives Matter.  My information indicates the meeting will
this this evening at 5:30 PM in the Courthouse/City Hall.
 
Property Management staff and Ramsey County Sheriff Deputy staff are aware of the meeting and will have a presence in the building as required. 
 
Undersheriff Dave Metusalem will be coordinating security from the Sheriff Department. 
Building Manager Bruce Christofferson will be coordinating Property Management staff.
 
Please contact either Dave or myself with any questions
 
Bruce T. Thompson  l  Director
Ramsey County Property Management
121 Seventh Place East, Suite 2200
Saint Paul, MN  55101
651-266-2262  l  Cell 651-485-4500
www.co.ramsey.mn.us
 
From: Kleinschmidt, Julie 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:59 AM
To: Thompson, Bruce; Worthington, Heather; Serier, Jack
Cc: Bostrom, Matt; Reinhardt, Victoria
Subject: Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann
 
I expect you are already aware and on top of this but wanted to see the message below.
 
               Julie

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jordan, Pequita" <pequita.jordan@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:43:30 AM CDT
To: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Julie – Kristin called.  She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening at 5:30 p.m., here at the Courthouse.  She stated
that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working later, etc.  She is going through the appropriate channels to get things done.  She wanted to inform
you of what’s going on as a FYI.
 
 
 
Pequita Jordan | Assistant to the County Manager
Ramsey County
County Manager’s Office
250 Courthouse
15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN  55102
Phone 651-266-8008
www.ramseycounty.us
 
 

http://www.co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:pequita.jordan@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Julie.Kleinschmidt@co.ramsey.mn.us
http://www.ramseycounty.us


From:"Miller, Joseph M"
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:25:51 +0000
To:"jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us" <jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject:FW: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

 
 
From: Serier, Jack 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:13 PM
To: Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE
 
Thank you Joe.  If this changes, it is important to our planning.  I appreciate it. 
 
Jack Serier

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2016, at 9:06 PM, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Just FYI, based on social media posts the Demonstration scheduled for Sunday at 367 Grove St, SPPD HQ, may possibly be changing and relocating to the St. Anthony
Police Dept (see attached)
 
Stay posted and share will others
 
 
As of this moment there are a couple different groups branching off (75-100 individuals each group)
 
Group #1  Rice/University heading east bound unknown destination
 
Group#2  University/Lexington heading west bound unknown destination
 

 

          
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

Confidentiality Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that is legally privileged. This information is intended only for the use of the individuals or entities listed
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
information in error, please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the return or destruction of these documents. This email is intended to be read only by the intended recipient. This email may be legally
privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining
any attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments. Thank you.
 
 

<Philando Castile Demonstration.pdf>
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From:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Mon, 11 Jul 2016 20:47:27 +0000
To:"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Ramacher, Jeff"
<Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Lerfald, Erik" <Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:FW: I94 Arrests

Fellas,
 
Looks like tomorrow morning court at the LEC could draw a lot of attention. We will monitor things and let you know if we expect to have a need for some help.
 
Thanks
 
Dave
 
Dave Metusalem
Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 266-9311
 
 
"praestantia per servo"
 
 
From: Bostrom, Matt 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Lindberg, Brad <Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Knafla, Ron <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Lerfald, Erik <Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: I94 Arrests
 
Thank you for the update 

Matt Bostrom 
Ramsey County Sheriff 
425 Grove Street 
Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

-----Original Message----- 
From: Metusalem, David [David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Received: Monday, 11 Jul 2016, 2:53PM
To: Lindberg, Brad [Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
CC: Knafla, Ron [ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]; Lerfald, Erik [Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]; Bostrom, Matt [matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us]; Serier, Jack
[jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Subject: RE: I94 Arrests

Thank you Brad.
 
Dave Metusalem
Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 266-9311
 
 
"praestantia per servo"
 
 
From: Lindberg, Brad 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:17 PM
To: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Knafla, Ron <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: I94 Arrests
 
Hi Dave,
 
I called down to Angie in courts. She said that she is just starting to see complaints for the I94 arrests. Looks like a $1500 bail with court on 8-26 or court tomorrow morning. We
might be getting some calls and experience some increased LEC traffic for bails and bonds later on today or court tomorrow.
 
Brad
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From:"Kvidt, Joe"
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 18:38:07 +0000
To:"Witzmann, Benet (Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US)" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:FW: RTIC Weekend Coverage

Benet,
 
Here is what I received from Francois for this weekend.
 
Thanks
Joe
 
From: Yang, Francois 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Kvidt, Joe <Joe.Kvidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: RTIC Weekend Coverage
 
I think we’ll be ok. Kelly said she could come in Saturday if I needed anything and I can come in Sunday as well. For the major events, we’ll be double staffed. Thanks though!
 
From: Kvidt, Joe 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Yang, Francois <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: RTIC Weekend Coverage
 
Francois,
 
Not seeing that I am on the schedule.  Did you not need me?
 
Joe
 
From: Yang, Francois 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 1:28 PM
To: Kvidt, Joe <Joe.Kvidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: RTIC Weekend Coverage
 
 
 
From: Yang, Francois 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala,
Terry (Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US) <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RTIC Weekend Coverage
 
Friday:
Fran: 0800 – 2000 hrs
Miller: 1600 – 0200 hrs
 
Saturday:
Fran: 0800 – 1400 hrs
Miller: 1400 – 0400 hrs
 
Sunday:
Kelly: 1000 – 1600 hrs
Miller: 1400 – 0400 hrs
 
 
Also, Roseville called and reported that their network has been hacked. No internet/email for them. They heard from Dispatch that there will be a protest at Rosedale Mall today. I
have not been able to find anything regarding a protest at Rosedale.
 
There will be a candle light vigil at 1490 Fulham St, St Paul at 1800 hrs tonight. RTIC will be double staffed for this event.
 
Nothing scheduled for Saturday.
 
Protest on Sunday 1400-1600 hrs has been moved from 367 Grove to 3301 Silver Lake Rd NE (Saint Anthony PD). RTIC will be double staffed for this event.
 
 
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
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 15:07:18 +0000
To:"Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Cuneo, Kelly C" <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:FW: Saturday Morning Update

Yochim is in charge of mobile field force. Not sure what the plan is for Sunday.
 
From: Yang, Francois 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 9:46 AM
To: Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;
Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Freed, Judd <Judd.Freed@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; 'Jeff Spiess' <jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>; 'Matthew Clark (mclarkpd@umn.edu)' <mclarkpd@umn.edu>
Subject: Saturday Morning Update
 

-          BLM Saint Paul had planned a Falcon Heights City Hall protest today. As of 0940hrs, that event no longer exists on their Facebook page. They seem to be encouraging people
to attend the Saint Anthony protest on Sunday instead.

 
-          FB user Oso Mason organized the Thursday night shut down of Snelling and University in St Paul. He is again calling for people to be out again tonight at 1800hrs. He has

called for everyone to wear black. It is unknown what they plan to shut down.
 
 
 
Francois Yang
Investigative Assistant
Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove St.
St. Paul, MN 55101
Office: 651-266-9557
Cell: 651-746-4851
 



From:"Paget, Joe" <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 17:15:51 +0000
To:"Lindberg, Brad" <Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Salter, Mike" <Mike.Salter@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Detention Update

Brad and Mike,

Please forward to COsand deputies in our division. 

Joe

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 8, 2016 at 12:13:04 CDT
To: <SheriffDetentionSgts@co.ramsey.mn.us>, <Neng.Vang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, <suwana.reynolds@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,
<bruce.booher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, <Joann.Springer@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: <SDLieutenants@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, Salter Mike <mike.salter@co.ramsey.mn.us>, <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>,
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, Booker Hodges <booker.hodges@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: Detention Update

Dear Sergeants and Staff,

Thank you for the positive and professional work each of you deliver to the public living and working in Ramsey County.  The tragedies in St. Anthony and Dallas give us
all pause.  I know all of you will continue to deliver the best service possible.  In the next days, weeks and months, all of us will be inundated with media coverage of these
events. It is important to regulate your exposure and keep perspective on the events. Please make sure you are getting plenty of rest and incorporating recreational and
psychical activities into your day. 

I toured the detention center today and stopped into every pods. I visited with the inmates to give perspective on our operations. I let them ask questions and vent. 

In the coming days, there will be protests regarding these events.  The public has the right to assemble and have their voices heard. For the most part, the protests in the
area have been peaceful. We will have security outside of the LEC every shift change through next week.  There is a planned protest at SPPD HQ for Sunday, at 2pm.
Please check your email for transportation updates. I would recommend staff to avoid Grove Street on Sunday afternoon.  We don't have a clear number of how many will
assemble for the protest. In any case, Cmdr. Loots (651-248-2500) will have security operations for the event.  Cmdr. Salter (651-248-2419) will be working closely
with Cmdr. Loots on the detail.  Lt. Lindberg will be on call this weekend and he will be monitoring events. 

I would like the operations in the detention center stay as close to normal as possible.  As always, I encourage the sergeants to make decisions based on the safety of staff,
inmates and visitors. 

Take care,

Joe

Sent from my iPhone
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From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 17:03:47 +0000
To:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Dave.  

Can you have your folks coordinate with property mgmt and mayors office to do our part?  

Jack

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:59:17 AM CDT
To: "Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Worthington, Heather" <heather.worthington@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Serier, Jack"
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
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

Julie – Kristin called.  She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening at 5:30 p.m., here at the
Courthouse.  She stated that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working later, etc.  She is going through the appropriate
channels to get things done.  She wanted to inform you of what’s going on as a FYI.
 
 
 
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
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 17:06:12 +0000
To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 12:03:47 PM CDT
To: "Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
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

Julie – Kristin called.  She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening at 5:30 p.m.,
here at the Courthouse.  She stated that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working later, etc.  She is going
through the appropriate channels to get things done.  She wanted to inform you of what’s going on as a FYI.
 
 
 
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
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 17:12:45 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim,
Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: New Updates - 7/9/2016 - 11:00AM

FYI only

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 11:54:45 AM CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: New Updates - 7/9/2016 - 11:00AM

Matt Bostrom 
Ramsey County Sheriff 
425 Grove Street 
Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

-----Original Message----- 
From: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations [SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Received: Saturday, 09 Jul 2016, 11:02AM
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations [SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: New Updates - 7/9/2016 - 11:00AM

11:00 AM ï¿½ Update (7-9-2016)  *** Few more updates from 10:00 AM brief added in BOLD ***  Specifically new planned protest at Lexington and University and
Loring Park in Minneapolis
 
Current Gathering Locations:
 

1.       1006 Summit Avenue (Governorï¿½s Residence) ï¿½ Approximately 10-15 people currently
 

2.       Larpenteur / Fry ï¿½ No one currently present.
 
 

Communications:
·         Detail:  METAC 4
·         Patrol:  SPPD 1 / SPPD 2 / SPPD 3

 
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

·         Live Feeds which were active earlier at the Governorï¿½s Residence are being downloaded and saved by SPPD SIU.  (http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?
page_id=216)

·         Castileï¿½s birthday is July 16 (nothing planned for this date but SIU will continue to monitor Social Media for any events on his birthday)
·         Tweets coming out from Governorï¿½s Residence location according to geo location tweets, asking to get more people to area by 12 PM

 
UPCOMING EVENTS ï¿½ TC Metro Area (including St Paul):
 
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PM ï¿½ Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille.  NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this event which
will be held in Loring Park (Mpls).  They are asking people to wear red shirts. 

 
·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLM is planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday ï¿½ https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-

1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be ï¿½announcing details for tomorrowï¿½s protest shortly.  Please stay tuned
and get ready to shut it down.ï¿½ However, there have been no updates.)
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM ï¿½ HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at ï¿½Insure the Policeï¿½ meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S,
Minneapolis.  (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM ï¿½ Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again
tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle.  He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators
in other parts of the county with the words ï¿½TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDï¿½  -  UPDATE:  FB post from OSO ï¿½ Trying to get people
to meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM. 

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM ï¿½ 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) ï¿½ Church Gathering ï¿½ Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM ï¿½ Childrenï¿½s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.  (https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM ï¿½ State Capitol Grounds ï¿½ Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours.  St Paul Permit # 16-280

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM ï¿½ Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to 7,000

interested.  They request participants wear black clothing.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/  and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737/
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM ï¿½ NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St. Paul, MN
55106).    (https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM ï¿½ Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue.  Other stops in
St Anthony and in Minneapolis
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·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM ï¿½ Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33rd  Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM ï¿½ Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford). 
 
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4th  Street, St Paul).  Hosted by Million Artist Movement ï¿½ Shared by
BLM Minneapolis
 

·         7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting ï¿½ 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN
 

 
NATIONAL NEWS
 

·         Houston Police are reporting a black male with a gun was shot and killed by Houston Police early this morning (7-9-2016 at 12:40 AM).  #AlvaBraziel is starting to
trend on Twitter

 
LINKS and RELATED
 
#PhilandoCastile
#FalconHeights
#Justice4Philando
#falconheightsshooting
#JeronimoYanez
ï¿½Justice For Philando Castileï¿½ event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
ï¿½Justice For Philando And Diamondï¿½ page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/
 
 
Organizations Posting Relevant Information
https://twitter.com/BlackLivesMpls - Black Lives Matter Minneapolis Chapter
https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-1448057435496658/ - BLM St. Paul
https://twitter.com/mnnoc - Minnesota Neighborhoods Organizing for Change
https://twitter.com/UR_Ninja - Unicorn Riot often live streams rallies http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?p=7553 ï¿½ Unicorn Riot live steam page
 
 
 
** Any intelligence should be forwarded to SIU (SpecialInvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **
 
mack/SIU
 
 

Special	Investigations	Unit	ï¿½	Major	CrimesSaint	Paul	Police	Department367	Grove	StreetSaint	Paul,	MN	55101Work:	651-266-5680Fax:	651-266-5985
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From:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 18:06:22 +0000
To:"Ramacher, Jeff" <Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: RTIC Weekend Coverage

I guess it was only Roseville. 

 
Terry Soukkala
Undersheriff
Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
Public Safety Services Division
1411 Paul Kirkwold Dr
Arden Hills, MN 55112
O-651-266-7308
C-651-248-2417
 
The Public Safety Services Division promotes public safety through awareness, enforcement, and education.
We are professional, responsive and committed to strong community partnerships.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yang, Francois" <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 8, 2016 at 12:55:19 CDT
To: "Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Vaughan, Barry  (SD)"
<barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RTIC Weekend Coverage

Friday:
Fran: 0800 – 2000 hrs
Miller: 1600 – 0200 hrs
 
Saturday:
Fran: 0800 – 1400 hrs
Miller: 1400 – 0400 hrs
 
Sunday:
Kelly: 1000 – 1600 hrs
Miller: 1400 – 0400 hrs
 
 
Also, Roseville called and reported that their network has been hacked. No internet/email for them. They heard from Dispatch that there will be a protest at Rosedale
Mall today. I have not been able to find anything regarding a protest at Rosedale.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July12, 20168:47AM
To: ToddAxtell; KathyWuorinen; Bostrom, Matt; Larkin, Rick
Subject: Fwd: SAR2200-06007-11-16
Attachments: SAR2200-06007-11-16.pdf; ATT00001.htm

ChiefsAxtellandWuorinen, DirectorLarkin,andSheriffBostrom.   

PleaseseebelowwithregardtoinfoastothebehaviorofthefolksvisitingandbailingoutpeopleattheJaillast
night.  JustabitofInteltopassalongtotheEOCstaffastothecurrenttemperatureoftheirbehavior.   

Iwillletyouknowifmoreinfocomesourway.    

JackSerier
SentfrommyiPhone

Beginforwardedmessage:  

From: "Davy, Kevin" <kevin.davy@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  
Date: July12, 2016at6:40:32AMCDT
To: "Atz, Brenna" <brenna.atz@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Bostrom, Matt"  
matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Brommerich, Scott" <scott.brommerich@co.ramsey.mn.us>,  
Chiodin, Linda" <Linda.Chiodin@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Davy, Cindy"  
Cindy.Davy@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Degerstrom, Jason" <Jason.Degerstrom@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,  
Hausken, Tim" <Tim.Hausken@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Hendrickson, Cory"  
Cory.Hendrickson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Hoven, Martin" <Martin.Hoven@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,  
Johnson, MikeT." <mike.t.johnson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Lindberg, Brad"  
Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Maher, Jay"  
jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Paget, Joe" <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Pearl, Nancy"  
Nancy.Pearl@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Rodriguez, Rich" <Rich.Rodriguez@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Routhe,  

Steven" <Steven.Routhe@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Salter, Mike" <Mike.Salter@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,  
Scullark, Tequela" <Tequela.Scullark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Serier, Jack"  
jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Trelstad, Brad" <Brad.Trelstad@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Walker,  

Renaldo" <renaldo.walker@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Werner, Lugene"  
Lugene.Werner@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  

Subject: SAR2200-06007-11-16

Sickcalls: none

Booked: 15
Released: 22

Forcedovertime:  none

SeveraldozensupportersofthosearrestedduringtheI-94riotgatheredinthesouthparkinglotand
publiclobbyarea. Therewereabout20peopleinsidethepubliclobbycompletewithfood, coffee, and
live-streamingcamerastocapturethereleaseoftheinmatestheybailedout. Althoughtheareawas
congested, theywereallrespectfulandcooperative. Onceallwerereleased, theycleanedupthearea

1

Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.85



insideandoutandlefttheLEC. Thesouthlobbydoorwassecuredafterthattoavoidfurtherissues.  
ThosewithbusinessintheADCwereallowedin. Excellentjobbyafternoonandmidnightshiftlobby
staffwhofieldeddozensofphonecallsanddealtwiththedozensofbails/bonds. OfficersPreiner,  
Lydon, Sirian, Erickson, BrettBorowske, andRegnerallassistedinlobby. Transferreleasestaffincluding
Downing, Gratz, Shaffer, andLehmanalsoassistedwiththemovementoftheinmatesoutofthefacility.  

DuetothelargenumbergatheredattheADCaswellaspotentialeventsoccurringneartheGovernor's
Residence, CommanderMaherorderedallafternoonshiftstafftoremainonsitetoassistwithpossible
massbookings. AsCommanderMaherprovidedintelligencefromSPPDEOC, staffweregradually
excused. Allafternoonstaffleftthebuildingby0300orsooner. Greatteamworkandpatiencebyall
involved.  

WecontinuedtomonitorsocialmediaandlivestreamsasSummitAvenuewasclearedbySPPD. Several
midnightshiftstaffmembersvolunteeredtoremainonstandbytoholdoverifneeded. Nobookings
relatedtothoseeventshavebeenmade.  

WashingtonCountydroppedoffinmate whocouldnotbehousedintheirfacilitydue
tonumerousmedicalissuesrelatedtojumpingfromathirdstorywindowpriortoarrest. Hehada
RamseyCountywarrantforfelonyautotheft. Ourmedicalstaffalsodeterminedthatwecouldnotcare
forhimintheADC. Theon-calljudgewascontactedandallowedtheinmatetobeOR'edwithafuture
courtdate.. Hewasreleasedandataxieventuallytookhimhome.  

24Restorewascalledafterajuvenilefemaleintentionallydefecatedonthefloorofaholdingcellin
prebook. ShewassenttotheJDCunprocessed.  

KevinDavy  | Sergeant
RamseyCountySheriff’sOffice
DetentionServicesDivision
651-248-6453

praestantiaperservo"  

PRIVATEORCONFIDENTIAL: Theinformationcontainedinthise-mailcommunicationisprivateor
confidentialinformationintendedonlyfortheintendedrecipient.  Thise-mail, andanyattachments,  
containinformationthatis, ormaybe, coveredbytheElectronicCommunicationsPrivacyAct, 18U.S.C.  
2510-2521, andisalsoconfidentialandproprietaryinnature.  Unauthorizeduse, disclosure, retaining,  
orcopyingofthiscommunicationisstrictlyprohibitedandmaybeunlawful.  Ifyouhavereceivedthis
communicationinerror, pleasenotifymeimmediatelybyreturne-mailanddestroyallcopiesofthis
communication, includingallattachments.  
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From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 03:25:36 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve"
<steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Update: 7/8/2016 22:00

FYI only. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 8, 2016 at 10:21:44 PM CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Update: 7/8/2016 22:00

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
Received: Friday, 08 Jul 2016, 10:00PM
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations [SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: Update: 7/8/2016 22:00

10:00 PM – Update (7-8-2016)
 
Current Gathering Locations:
 

1.       1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) – Approximately 250+ people currently, some tents set up
2.       Larpenteur / Fry – Approximately 40 people currently, peaceful with candles

 
 
Communications:

·         Detail:  METAC 4
·         Patrol:  SPPD 1 / SPPD 2 / SPPD 3

 
Officer Safety Related Information:

·         Police Officers have been shot recently in Texas, Georgia, Missouri and Tennessee.  Some of these involved fake calls / ambush style attacks.  Officers are
reminded to be vigilant when responding to even routine calls for service.
 

 
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

·         There are gatherings planned throughout the country via Social Media
·         SIU and other agencies are collaborating and monitoring many different social media sites

 
UPCOMING EVENTS – TC Metro Area (including St Paul):
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLM is planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday – https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-
1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be “announcing details for tomorrow’s protest shortly.  Please stay tuned and
get ready to shut it down.” However, there have been no updates.)
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM – Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again
tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle.  He has further posted photos of  freeways being blocked by demonstrators
in other parts of the county with the words “TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARD”
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM – 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) – Church Gathering – Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM – Children’s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.  (https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM – State Capitol Grounds – Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours.  St Paul Permit # 16-280
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM – Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,400 people going. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM – Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue.  Other stops in St
Anthony and in Minneapolis
 

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM – Gathering at Faith Methodist Church (2708 33rd  Ave NE, Fridley) at 1630 hours

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM – Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford).  Planned for 1730 hours

 
 
 
 
LINKS and RELATED
 

mailto:matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jack.serier@co.ramsey.mn.us
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Video: https://youtu.be/pSOXA9Zc9lw
#PhilandoCastile
#FalconHeights
#Justice4Philando
#falconheightsshooting
#falconheightsshooting
“Justice For Philando Castile” event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
“Justice For Philando And Diamond” page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/
Live stream: http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?page_id=216
Live stream: https://www.periscope.tv/w/1yNGaRYNXjqJj
http://heavy.com/news/2016/07/st-anthony-falcon-heights-minnesota-police-philando-castile-shooting-officer-cop-name-photos-facebook/
 
 
 
** Any intelligence should be forwarded to SIU (SpecialInvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **
 
ellison/SIU
 
 

Special	Investigations	Unit	–	Major	CrimesSaint	Paul	Police	Department367	Grove	StreetSaint	Paul,	MN	55101Work:	651-266-5680Fax:	651-266-5985
 
 
 
 

https://youtu.be/pSOXA9Zc9lw
https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/
http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?page_id=216
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http://heavy.com/news/2016/07/st-anthony-falcon-heights-minnesota-police-philando-castile-shooting-officer-cop-name-photos-facebook/
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From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 21:20:36 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim,
Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Update - 7/9/2016 - 3:00 PM

FYI. Only 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 3:13:43 PM CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Update - 7/9/2016 - 3:00 PM

Matt Bostrom
Ramsey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
651.266.9308

Sent from my iPad

"praestantia per servo"

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations <SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 3:09:05 PM CDT
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations <SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update - 7/9/2016 - 3:00 PM

 
3:00 PM ï¿½ Update (7-9-2016)  ** Two new events added **
 
Current Gathering Locations:
 

1.       1006 Summit Avenue (Governorï¿½s Residence) ï¿½ Approximately 50-60 people currently
 

2.       Larpenteur / Fry ï¿½ No one currently present.
 

3.       Falcon Heights City Hall ï¿½
 

Communications:
·         Detail:  METAC 4
·         Patrol:  SPPD 1 / SPPD 2 / SPPD 3

 
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

·         Live Feeds which were active earlier at the Governorï¿½s Residence are being downloaded and saved by SPPD SIU. 
(http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?page_id=216)

·         Castileï¿½s birthday is July 16 (nothing planned for this date but SIU will continue to monitor Social Media for any events on his birthday)
·         Tweets coming out from Governorï¿½s Residence location according to geo location tweets, asking to get more people to area by 12 PM

 
UPCOMING EVENTS ï¿½ TC Metro Area (including St Paul):
 
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PM ï¿½ Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille.  NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this
event which will be held in Loring Park (Mpls).  They are asking people to wear red shirts.  BLM St Paul is joining the event at Loring Park
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM ï¿½ HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at ï¿½Insure the Policeï¿½ meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200
Cedar Ave S, Minneapolis.  (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM ï¿½ Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be
out again tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle.  He has further posted photos of freeways being
blocked by demonstrators in other parts of the county with the words ï¿½TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDï¿½  -  UPDATE:  FB post
from OSO ï¿½ Trying to get people to meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM.  Unknown for the number of people who are
planning to attend this.
 
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:30 PM ï¿½ Candle Light Vigil mentioned in a post on FB at Larpenteur and Fry.  No FB events were located.
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 7:00 PM ï¿½ BLM Mpls is planning a rally at the Governorï¿½s Mansion. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/1740474329569165/
 

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM ï¿½ 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) ï¿½ Church Gathering ï¿½ Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM ï¿½ 3104 16th  Avenue South (Mpls) ï¿½ ï¿½A Community Gatheringï¿½ at New City Church, Walker Community
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Methodist Church  https://www.facebook.com/events/746912298784946/
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM ï¿½ Childrenï¿½s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby. 
(https://www.facebook.com/events/1171403022917680/)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM ï¿½ State Capitol Grounds ï¿½ Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours.  St Paul Permit # 16-280
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM ï¿½ Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to
7,000 interested.  They request participants wear black clothing.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/  and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737/
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM ï¿½ NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St.
Paul, MN 55106).    (https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM ï¿½ Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue. 
Other stops in St Anthony and in Minneapolis
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM ï¿½ Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33rd  Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM ï¿½ Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford). 
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4th  Street, St Paul).  Hosted by Million Artist Movement ï¿½
Shared by BLM Minneapolis.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/
 

·         7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting ï¿½ 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/
 

 
NATIONAL NEWS
 
 
 
WEATHER
 

·         Several rounds of thunderstorms are expected this weekend into Monday evening.  As of right now the highest potential of severe weather looks
to be Monday evening.  Storms will move in from the west/northwest on Sunday with the greatest potential being damaging winds and heavy
rain.  Our severe weather chances increase on Monday evening with the main hazards being tornadoes, large hail, damaging wind and heavy
rain.   More detailed information, including timing will be updated as models becomes more clear.
 
Sources: National Weather Service Chanhassen & Storm Prediction Center
 

 
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
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 21:38:04 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet"
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Update - 7/9/2016 - 4:30 PM
Attachments:image001.jpg, ATT00001.htm, Dont Shoot.docx, ATT00002.htm

FYI. Only

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 4:33:02 PM CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Update - 7/9/2016 - 4:30 PM

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
Received: Saturday, 09 Jul 2016, 4:29PM
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations [SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: Update - 7/9/2016 - 4:30 PM

 
4:30 PM ï¿½ Update (7-9-2016)  **UPDATE on ST ANTHONY PD RALLY TOMORROW / SEE ATTACHMENT **  
 
Current Gathering Locations:
 

1.       1006 Summit Avenue (Governorï¿½s Residence) ï¿½ Approximately 50-60 people currently
 

2.       Larpenteur / Fry ï¿½ Two people present
 

3.       Loring Park (Mpls) ï¿½ 100ï¿½s reported at this location per WCCO.
 
 

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
will be held in Loring Park (Mpls).  They are asking people to wear red shirts.  BLM St Paul is joining the event at Loring Park
 

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
in other parts of the county with the words ï¿½TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDï¿½  -  UPDATE:  FB post from OSO ï¿½ Trying to get people to
meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM.  Unknown for the number of people who are planning to attend this.
 
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:30 PM ï¿½ Candle Light Vigil mentioned in a post on FB at Larpenteur and Fry.  No FB events were located.
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 7:00 PM ï¿½ BLM Mpls is planning a rally at the Governorï¿½s Mansion.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1740474329569165/
 

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM ï¿½ 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) ï¿½ Church Gathering ï¿½ Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM ï¿½ 3104 16th  Avenue South (Mpls) ï¿½ ï¿½A Community Gatheringï¿½ at New City Church, Walker Community Methodist Church 

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
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM ï¿½ Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close



to 7,000 interested.  They request participants wear black clothing.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/  and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737/
 

o   Facebook and Twitter are reporting this event is a FAKE event.  BLM and Occupy MN are requesting people to NOT attend this event at
St Anthony PD and to attend the Governorï¿½s Mansion instead.

o   ï¿½of all those who RSVP'd, we strongly urge you not to attend this Sunday's event at 2pm at the Saint Anthony Police Department. If
you or anyone you know wants to continue supporting the movement for Justice for Philando Castile, we recommend that you instead
support the ongoing occupation the outside of Governor Dayton's mansionï¿½.

 
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
BLM Minneapolis.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/
 

·         7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting ï¿½ 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN. 
https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/
 

 
NATIONAL NEWS
 
 
 
WEATHER
 

·         Several rounds of thunderstorms are expected this weekend into Monday evening.  As of right now the highest potential of severe weather looks to be
Monday evening.  Storms will move in from the west/northwest on Sunday with the greatest potential being damaging winds and heavy rain.  Our severe
weather chances increase on Monday evening with the main hazards being tornadoes, large hail, damaging wind and heavy rain.   More detailed information,
including timing will be updated as models becomes more clear.
 
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
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 12:30:34 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet"
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Dunlap, Jim" <jim.dunlap@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Update: 7/9/2016 05:30

FYI only

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 6:26:18 AM CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Update: 7/9/2016 05:30

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
Received: Saturday, 09 Jul 2016, 5:32AM
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations [SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: Update: 7/9/2016 05:30

5:30 AM – Update (7-9-2016)
 
Current Gathering Locations:
 

1.       1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) – Approximately 20 people currently, peaceful group (mostly sleeping now).   Warnings were given earlier
regarding loud music / PA system disturbing the neighbors.
 

2.       Larpenteur / Fry – No one currently present.
 
 

Communications:
·         Detail:  METAC 4
·         Patrol:  SPPD 1 / SPPD 2 / SPPD 3

 
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

·         Live Feeds which were active earlier at the Governor’s Residence are being downloaded and saved by SPPD SIU.  (http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?
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
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM – HBO Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at “Insure the Police” meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S,
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
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 7:30 PM – Healing Benefit Concert @ Bedlam Lowertown Theater (213 4th  St E).  (https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM – 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) – Church Gathering – Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM – Children’s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.  (https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM – State Capitol Grounds – Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours.  St Paul Permit # 16-280
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM – Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,500 people going, they request participants
wear black clothing.  https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM – NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St. Paul, MN 55106).   
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
mailto:SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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
https://twitter.com/UR_Ninja - Unicorn Riot often live streams rallies http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?p=7553 – Unicorn Riot live steam page
 
 
 
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
https://twitter.com/BlackLivesMpls
https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-1448057435496658/
https://twitter.com/mnnoc
https://twitter.com/UR_Ninja
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From:"Booher, Bruce"
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 22:50:38 +0000
To:"Booh698@gmail.com" <Booh698@gmail.com>
Subject:Fwd: Update - 7/12/2016 - 5:00 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 5:19:13 PM CDT
To: SD Commanders <SDCommanders@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, SD Sergeants <SDSergeants@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Update - 7/12/2016 - 5:00 PM

 
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

From: "Mack, Daniel (CI-StPaul)" <daniel.mack@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 17:08:13 CDT
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations <SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update - 7/12/2016 - 5:00 PM

5:00 PM – Update (7-12-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)
 
Current Gathering Locations:

1.       1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence)  - about 100 people on scene
 
 
Communications:

·         Detail at Residence (1006 Summit):  METAC 4
·         St Paul Police Patrol:  SPPD 1 / SPPD 2 / SPPD 3

 
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

·         Castile’s birthday is July 16 – Family will celebrate at Rondo Days – Setting up a tent
·         Black Lives Matter Minneapolis posted: “And we have posted bail for all of our protesters!!! Just waiting for folks to be released.

​#​BlackLivesMatter”
·         President Obama called Castile’s mother after the Capital Press Conference
·         Twitter and Facebook requests to bring supplies to the Mansion.  This was also announced at the event at John Choi’s office sit-in and march

 
OFFICER SAFETY:
 

·         Baton Rouge Police recently arrested three suspects in an alleged plot to kill police officers.  Nine guns were stolen from a pawn shop. 
o   http://klfy.com/2016/07/12/baton-rouge-police-burglary-at-pawn-shop-part-of-plot-to-shoot-police-officers-due-to-protests/

 
UPCOMING EVENTS – TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

 
·         7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 6:00 PM – 8:00 PM  – Space for Black Youth – Hosted by the Black Liberation Project.  This will be held at Dunning Field, 1188

Concordia Avenue, St Paul.
o   40+ people have stated they are going according to FB
o   https://www.facebook.com/events/303829416630434/

 
·         7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM – Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting – 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN. 

https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/
o   Over 100 reported going according to Facebook

 
·         7-13-2016 (Wednesday) 7:00 PM – White Bear Ave Parade.  Annual parade, starts at White Bear & Ivy and goes north to White Bear & Ripley.

 
·         7-14-2016 (Thursday) 10:00 AM– Philando Castile’s funeral.  The family plans to walk from the funeral home to the Cathedral and back to the

funeral home at the end.  There will be a luncheon at JJ Hill School following the service. 
 

o   10:00 AM at 862 Concordia Ave (Brooks Funeral Home) – Plan for a walking procession to start here
o   11:00 AM arrive at the St Paul Cathedral
o   12:00 PM – Service at St Paul Cathedral will begin
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·         7-15-2016 (Friday) TBD – Day of Solidarity, no further details.  Posted by Anonymous (@4n0cn47) lists Falcon Heights as a location.

 
·         7-15-2016 (Friday) 6:00 PM – Nationwide Call to Action – Posted by Anonymous.  Mpls Urban League – 2100 Plymouth Ave North

 
·         7-15-2016 (Friday) POSTPONED - Rondo Days, Dance Crew Competition, Gangelhoff Arena (Concordia).   Due to a variety of unforeseen

circumstances, the Rondo Days Dance Crew Competition has been postponed until a tentative date of Saturday, September 10th, 2016.  Stay
tuned for more details.
 

·         7-16-2016 (Saturday) Multiple Times – Rondo Days Events.  Castile family stated they will be setting up a tent at the event. 
o   0800-1000 – Frank Adams 5k Walk & Run, near MLK Community Center
o   1030-1130  - Rondo Days Grande Parade, St. Peter Claver Church
o   1100-1800 – Rondo Days Festival
o   1600-2000 – Northern Lights Drum & Drill Team Invitational, Roy Wilkins Auditorium

 
·         7-16-2016 (Saturday) 12:00 PM – 5:00 PM – Together We Stand!  Stop the Gun Violence! – 21st Avenue North, between Penn and Oliver Avenue,

Minneapolis
o   https://www.facebook.com/events/1739109363044578/

 
 
 
** Any intelligence should be forwarded to SIU (SpecialInvestigations@stpaul.gov) for dissemination **
 
mack/SIU
 

Special	Investigations	Unit	–	Major	CrimesSaint	Paul	Police	Department367	Grove	StreetSaint	Paul,	MN	55101Work:	651-266-5680Fax:	651-266-5985
 

https://www.facebook.com/events/1739109363044578/
mailto:SpecialInvestigations@stpaul.gov


From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 13:06:33 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Dunlap, Jim" <jim.dunlap@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan"
<dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Update 7/9/2016 08:00 AM

FYI only.  

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 8:03:35 AM CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Update 7/9/2016 08:00 AM

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
Date: July 9, 2016 at 7:55:59 AM CDT
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations <SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 7/9/2016 08:00 AM

 
 
8:00 AM ï¿½ Update (7-9-2016)
 
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
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLM is planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday ï¿½ https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-
Paul-1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be ï¿½announcing details for tomorrowï¿½s protest shortly. 
Please stay tuned and get ready to shut it down.ï¿½ However, there have been no updates.)
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM ï¿½ HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at ï¿½Insure the Policeï¿½ meeting in Minneapolis, at
4200 Cedar Ave S, Minneapolis.  (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)
 

·         7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM ï¿½ Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be
out again tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle.  He has further posted photos of  freeways being
blocked by demonstrators in other parts of the county with the words ï¿½TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDï¿½

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM ï¿½ 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) ï¿½ Church Gathering ï¿½ Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM ï¿½ Childrenï¿½s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby. 

(https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)
 

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
 

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM ï¿½ Gathering at Faith Methodist Church (2708 33rd  Ave NE, Fridley) at 1630 hours

 
·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM ï¿½ Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford). 

 
 

·         7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4th Street, St Paul).  Hosted by Million Artist Movement ï¿½
Shared by BLM Minneapolis
 

·         7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM ï¿½ Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting ï¿½ 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN
 

 
NATIONAL NEWS
 

·         Houston Police are reporting a black male with a gun was shot and killed by Houston Police early this morning (7-9-2016 at 12:40 AM). 
#AlvaBraziel is starting to trend on Twitter

 
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
 
Mack/SIU
 
 

Special	Investigations	Unit	ï¿½	Major	CrimesSaint	Paul	Police	Department367	Grove	StreetSaint	Paul,	MN	55101Work:	651-266-5680Fax:	651-266-5985
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From:"Yang, Francois" <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Thu, 7 Jul 2016 19:29:36 +0000
To:"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Sheridan, Ty" <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve"
<steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich"
<Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Justice for Philando rally "scheduled" for Sunday, July 10th 1400-1600 @ 367 Grove

Per Facebook: Justice for Philando Castile event "scheduled" for Sunday, July 10th 1400-1600 @ 367 Grove.
 
 

 
 
 
Francois Yang
Investigative Assistant
Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove St.
St. Paul, MN 55101
Office: 651-266-9557
Cell: 651-746-4851
 



From:"Miller, Joseph M"
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:27:14 +0000
To:"jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us" <jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject:Philando Castile Demonstration
Attachments:Philando Castile Demonstration.pdf

 
 

          
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
 
 



From:"Guthmann, John (Judge)" <John.Guthmann@courts.state.mn.us>
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 18:36:17 +0000
To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Kendall, Heather" <Heather.Kendall@courts.state.mn.us>;"Bryan, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey.Bryan@courts.state.mn.us>;"Kyle, Richard.
Jr" <Richard.Kyle@courts.state.mn.us>
Cc:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Christofferson, Bruce" <Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH

Thanks for the extra attention.
 
From: Knafla, Ron [mailto:ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Guthmann, John (Judge) <John.Guthmann@courts.state.mn.us>; Kendall, Heather <Heather.Kendall@courts.state.mn.us>; Bryan, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Bryan@courts.state.mn.us>;
Kyle, Richard. Jr <Richard.Kyle@courts.state.mn.us>
Cc: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Christofferson, Bruce <Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH
 
All,
 
Property Management will have security in place at the entrance for screening. We will have a deputy at the screening station, 2 deputies roaming the building and a sergeant to
supervise. We have no intelligence, at this time,  that there are any anticipated issues with this meeting.
 
Ron Knafla
 
 

   
 
 
 
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


From:"SD RTIC"
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 19:50:16 +0000
To:"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>
Subject:RE: Contact numbers for 7/7/16

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
 
 
 
 
 
From: Erika Scheider [mailto:Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 5:19 PM
To: SD RTIC <RTIC@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Joe Adams <Joe.Adams@cityofroseville.com>; Sean Johnson <Sean.Johnson@cityofroseville.com>
Subject: Contact numbers for 7/7/16
 
As we discussed on the phone, if you could please alert us if you hear of any activity that may affect Roseville or the officers working tonight.
 
For the evening of 7/7/16, the point of contacts for Roseville are as follows:

Sgt Joe Adams (on-duty sergeant until 0600 hours squad 5180) 651-246-8202
Sgt. Sean Johnson (float sergeant—working until 0300 hours) 651-246-9825
Lt. Erika Scheider (available anytime) 651-792-7213
 
Thanks again.
 
Erika
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From:"Loots, Dan"
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:47:39 +0000
To:"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

Thanks Jack,
 
SPPD called for a lock down of the LEC complex due to a group at Ricer and University heading east. That group has now turned and is heading west all seems to be quiet for the
LEC. Group is now heading North from Snelling and University possibly to last night’s incident location. I have arranged for transport deputies to provide security for LEC staff during
shift change.
Dano
 
Daniel Loots
Watch Commander
Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us
651 248-2500  (cell)
 
From: Serier, Jack 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:12 PM
To: Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE
 
More FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
To: "Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Serier,
Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Witzmann, Benet"
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Devoy, Mike" <mike.devoy@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Yang, Francois" <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

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
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:35:45 +0000
To:"Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE
Attachments:image002.png, image001.jpg, image003.png

Thanks Joe

 
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

On Jul 7, 2016, at 21:06, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

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
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 17:18:21 +0000
To:"Paget, Joe" <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Detention Update

Joe,

Thanks for sending this out.  

It looks like the Sunday event is shifting to Saint Anthony PD.  I will send something out when we have more confirmation on this.  Looks like it will not be at Grove St.
though.

Jack 

From: Paget, Joe
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 12:13 PM
To: SD Detention Sgts; Vang, Neng; Kirkland, Suwana; Booher, Bruce; Springer, Joann
Cc: SD Lieutenants; Salter, Mike; Bostrom, Matt; Serier, Jack; Hodges, Booker T
Subject: Detention Update
 
Dear Sergeants  and Staff,

Thank you for the pos itive and profess ional  work each of you del iver to the publ ic l iving and working in Ramsey County.  The tragedies  in St. Anthony and Dal las  give us  a l l  pause.  I  know al l  of you wi l l
continue to del iver the best service poss ible.  In the next days , weeks  and months, a l l  of us  wi l l  be inundated with media coverage of these events . It i s  important to regulate your exposure and keep
perspective on the events . Please make sure you are getting plenty of rest and incorporating recreational  and psychical  activi ties  into your day. 

I  toured the detention center today and stopped into every pods. I  vis i ted with the inmates  to give perspective on our operations. I  let them ask questions  and vent. 

In the coming days, there wi l l  be protests  regarding these events .  The publ ic has  the right to assemble and have their voices  heard. For the most part, the protests  in the area have been peaceful . We wi l l
have securi ty outs ide of the LEC every shi ft change through next week.  There is  a  planned protest at SPPD HQ for Sunday, at 2pm. Please check your emai l  for transportation updates. I  would recommend
staff to avoid Grove Street on Sunday afternoon.  We don't have a clear number of how many wi l l  assemble for the protest. In any case, Cmdr. Loots  (651-248-2500) wi l l  have securi ty operations  for the
event.  Cmdr. Salter (651-248-2419) wi l l  be working closely with Cmdr. Loots  on the detai l .  Lt. Lindberg wi l l  be on cal l  this  weekend and he wi l l  be monitoring events . 

I  would l ike the operations  in the detention center stay as  close to normal  as  poss ible.  As  a lways, I  encourage the sergeants  to make decis ions  based on the safety of staff, inmates  and vis i tors . 

Take care,

Joe

Sent from my iPhone



From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 16:56:17 +0000
To:"Hodges, Booker T" <booker.hodges@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Events

Cool.

From: Hodges, Booker T
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Serier, Jack
Subject: RE: Events
 
Done.
 
From: Serier, Jack 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Hodges, Booker T <booker.hodges@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Events
 
Copy   can you send this to Francois in RTIC please?
 
Jack
 

From: Hodges, Booker T
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Serier, Jack; Bostrom, Matt
Subject: Events
 
Just got this today.

From: Minneapolis Area Synod [sara@mpls-synod.ccsend.com] on behalf of Minneapolis Area Synod [info@mpls-synod.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 5:04 PM
Subject: Opportunities for vigil and prayer following the death of Philando Castile

Having trouble viewing this email? C lick here

 

Minneapolis Area Synod, ELCA

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

122 W Franklin Ave, #600
Minneapolis, MN 55404

612-870-3610
www.mpls-synod.org

    

Opportunities for vigil and prayer
Tragedy has once again struck our Twin Cities community. Cherished
friends and neighbors are grieving, as are we all. We long to know what
to do.
 
Some congregations and institutions are planning ways to grieve,
lament, and take action. Please consider attending one of these events
so that we as a community can look for healing and wholeness of our
own Body of Christ. As Bishop Lull said in a pastoral note to her
congregations, "Whether you are joining the Black Lives Matter
movement in a public vigil, explaining this news to your children, or
coming to terms with the fact that such violent deaths happen in our
cities, we all have work to do to build a community of justice and safety
for all, especially persons of color."
 
For this, indeed, we pray.
 
 
Thursday, July 7, at 5:30 pm
Ecumenical Vigil at JJ Hill Montessori (998 Selby Ave, St Paul). Pastors
are encouraged to wear collars and/or stoles.
 
Thursday, July 7, at 7:00 pm
Prayer vigil at Saint Anthony Park Lutheran (2323 Como Ave, St Paul)
 
Thursday, July 7, at 7:00 pm
Prayer vigil at St. Mark Lutheran (550 7th St W, St Paul) with Free At
Last Church of God in Christ
 
Friday, July 8, at 11:00 am
Black Lives Matter: A Service of Prayer and Lament with Presiding
Bishop Eaton will be live streamed at www.elca.org/blacklivesmatter
 
Friday, July 8, at 6:00 pm
Prayer vigil and march at Chapel of the Incarnation, Luther Seminary
(1490 Fulham St, St Paul) with Luther Seminary, Augsburg College,
Lutheran Social Service of Minnesota, Saint Paul Area Synod, &
Minneapolis Area Synod
 
Sunday, July 10, at 5:00 pm
Prayer service and walk beginning at St. Michael's Lutheran (1660
County Hwy 46, Roseville) with Presiding Bishop Eaton, Bishop Lull,
ELCA churchwide staff, and local faith leaders

 

Minneapolis Area Synod of the ELCA,
122 W Franklin Ave., Ste. 600, Minneapolis, MN 55404

SafeUnsubscribe™ pastor@stolaflutheran.org
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Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20162:41PM
To: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul); Bostrom, Matt
Cc: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul); Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul); ToddAxtell; Nash, Mary; Loots, Dan
Subject: RE: FalconHeightsOISInformation

A/CWuorinen,  

Ourmainbuildingwillbelockedasyouknow. The
mainparkinglotisanopenlotthatwillbeavailabletothepublic.    

WatchCommanderDanLootswillbeourPOC.  Hisemailisdan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us atcell:  651-248-2500

PleaseletmeandCdr. LootsknowyourPOCandhewillbeincontact.    

JackSerier
ChiefDeputy
RamseyCountySheriff’sOffice
425GroveStreet
SaintPaul, MN55101
w: 651-266-9367
c:   651-248-2424
praestantiaperservo"  

From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul) [mailto:kathy.wuorinen@ci.stpaul.mn.us]   
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20162:15PM
To: Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  
Cc: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul) <matt.toupal@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Iovino, Paul (CI-StPaul) <paul.iovino@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;  
ToddAxtell <todd.d.axtell@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nash, Mary <mary.nash@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Subject: FW: FalconHeightsOISInformation

Sheriff,  

Pleaseseetheyellowhighlightedareabelow.  SPPDwillplantolockdownourbuildingandlotforthisevent.  Wewillbe
workingonastaffingplanaswell.  Istheresomeonewhowouldbeyourpointofcontactforsuchanevent.    

Thanks,  

Kathy

From: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20162:06PM
To: *CI-StPaul_SpecialInvestigations
Subject: FalconHeightsOISInformation
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UPDATE

Significantmainstreammediacoverageandsocialmediaattentioncontinues.  

SeveralhundredpeoplearestilloutsidetheGovernor’sResidence.  

SocialmediapostsindicatethatagatheringspacehasbeenestablishedatUnityChurch-Unitarianat733Portland/732
Hollyforfood, childcare, etc.  

AFacebookeventpageislive (https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/) foraneventtitled “JusticeFor
PhilandoCastile” scheduledfor7/10/2016at1400hoursat367GroveStreet.  Currentnumbersshow375peoplegoing,  
591interested, and1900invited.  Thegroupthatpostedtheeventis ”Don’tShoot”,  
https://www.facebook.com/BlackJourney2Justice/).  

BACKGROUND

On7/6/2016aSaintAnthonypoliceofficershotandkilledamanduringatrafficstop.  Themanhasbeenidentifiedin
mediareportsasPhilandoCastile.  Castile’sgirlfriendwasinthevehicleatthetimeoftheshootingandrecordedavideo
immediatelyaftertheshooting.  Thevideowaspostedtosocialmediaandhasbeenwidelyviewedsince
then.  DemonstratorsgatheredattheGovernor’sResidenceinSaintPaulaftertheshooting.  

MEDIAATTENTION

Thisstoryhasasignificantamountoflocal, national, andinternationalmediaattentionandsignificantactivityonsocial
media.  TheeventisthetopstoryonlocalmediaoutletsaswellasCNN, BBC, NationalPublicRadio, andothers.  On
Twitter #PhilandoCastileisoneofthetoptrendinghashtags.  

SAINTPAULIMPACT

TheGovernor’sResidenceonSummitAvenuehasbeenthefocalpointofdemonstratorssofar.  Thereisasignificant
localmediapresencethere, aswellasapproximately200-300demonstrators.  Thereisaplannedvigil/gatheringatJ.J.  
HillMontessori, 998Selby, at1700hourstoday (7/7/2016).  

LINKSandRELATED

Video: https://youtu.be/pSOXA9Zc9lw

PhilandoCastile

FalconHeights

Justice4Philando

JusticeForPhilandoCastile” eventpage: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/   

SPPDwillprovideregularupdatesorascircumstancesdictate.  

Keating-SIU
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From:"Clark, Rich"
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 00:40:39 +0000
To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Fwd: St. Anthony Protest meeting

Do you want me to attend?
Also waiting for Todd to send me the mff schedule.

-----Original Message----- 
From: Soukkala, Terry [Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Received: Friday, 08 Jul 2016, 6:57PM
To: Clark, Rich [Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Subject: Fwd: St. Anthony Protest meeting

FYI

 
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

From: "Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 8, 2016 at 18:37:15 CDT
To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Maher, Jay"
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: St. Anthony Protest meeting

All, tomorrow's meeting will be at the St. Anthony fire department 3301 Silver Lake road @10:00 hours. 
Thanks Dano.

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jack.serier@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Terry.Soukkala@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jay.maher@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us


From:"Thompson, Todd" <Todd.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 19:55:07 +0000
To:"Jimenez, Corinn N." <corinn.jimenez@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:RE: FYI protesters

Copy thanks 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jimenez, Corinn N. 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:07 AM
To: Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Thompson, Todd <Todd.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FYI protesters

I was on Facebook and saw this open invite for protest on Sunday 1400-1600 hrs.

Corinn



Robbins, Roy

From: Clark, Rich
Sent: Friday, July08, 20162:35PM
To: Witzmann, Benet
Subject: RE: GroupemailSAPDdetail

Icanwork12-2000onSaturday

From: Witzmann, Benet
Sent: Friday, July08, 20162:13PM
To: Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan
Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve
steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  

Subject: RE: GroupemailSAPDdetail

Hereistheupdatedschedulefortherestoftheweekend.   

Thefamilyhasleftthehouseandarenowatanotherlocation. Thereisanofficerstayingatthehouseatthistime
contact # is

Thereisacoupleofholesintheschedulethatneedtobefilled ifyoucanfillthemletmeknow.  

Pleasepassontothoseworkingthedetailthatnooneistoapproachthehouseorbeonthe property.  Thewordisout
wheretheofficerlivesandweneedtokeeppeopleofftheproperty.  

Witzmann

From: Witzmann, Benet
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20163:39PM
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

Hereisacopyofthescheduleforthefirst24hrs. Theaddressis
UseS.I.U. channel (ZoneG)  
DoNotputyourselfoutontheM.D.C. ondetailorPPV
Donotbroadcastinformationonmainunlessyouarecallingforassistance.  
Therewillbetwoofficerspershift.  
IfyoucannotmakeyourshiftcontactmeSgt. Witzmannat651-248-6423.  
R.T.I.CtofollowSocialMediaandwillupdateasneeded
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Fullscheduletofollow.  

Thanks,  
Witzmann

rom: Soukkala, Terry
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20163:12PM
To: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)  
barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  

Subject: RE: GroupemailSAPDdetail

Received. IaddedJayMahertothegroupforsituationalawareness.  

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20162:43PM
To: Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)  
barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  

Subject: RE: GroupemailSAPDdetail

CommandGroup:  

PleaseseethebelowinfofromSPPD.  LootswillbeourPOConthisandisworkingSunday.  IamwithDannow
discussing.    

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

From: Soukkala, Terry
Sent: Thursday, July07, 20161:43PM
To: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)  
barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  

Subject: Re: GroupemailSAPDdetail
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TerrySoukkala
Undersheriff
RamseyCountySheriff’sOffice
PublicSafetyServicesDivision
1411PaulKirkwoldDr
ArdenHills, MN55112
O-651-266-7308
C-651-248-2417

ThePublicSafetyServicesDivisionpromotespublicsafetythroughawareness, enforcement, andeducation.  
Weareprofessional, responsiveandcommittedtostrongcommunitypartnerships.  

SentfrommyiPhone

OnJul7, 2016, at13:22, Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:  

All,  

Pleaseusethisemailand “replytoall” foranyupdatesassociatedtoSAPDdetails.    

Thankyou,  

TerrySoukkala
Undersheriff
RamseyCountySheriff’sOffice
PublicSafetyServicesDivision
1411PaulKirkwoldDr
ArdenHills, MN55112
O-651-266-7308
C-651-248-2417

ThePublicSafetyServicesDivisionpromotespublicsafetythroughawareness, enforcement, and
education.   
Weareprofessional, responsiveandcommittedtostrongcommunitypartnerships.  
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Robbins, Roy

From: Yochim, Steve
Sent: Friday, July08, 20164:39PM
To: Soukkala, Terry; Serier, Jack; Clark, Rich; Sheridan, Ty; O'Neill, Ryan; Vaughan, Barry

SD); Witzmann, Benet; Loots, Dan; Maher, Jay
Subject: RE: GroupemailSAPDdetail

CommanderSt.Germaininformedmethat “BackingtheBlueLine”, whichisagroupofwivesofpoliceofficers, has
volunteeredtoassistus (RamseyCountySheriff’sOffice) withprovidingfood, drinks, andsnacks. Themoneyusedfor
thisisdonatedfunds. DianneValentoisthecontactperson ( IhavetalkedwithDianneandtoldherwe
wouldreachouttoherwithmoredetailstomorrow.  

Steve

SteveYochim - Commander
RamseyCountySheriff’sOffice
CourtandSecurityServicesDivision

th25West4 St, Suite150, St. Paul, MN55102
Office: 651-266-9361 / Mobile: 651-775-6854
steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us
www.RamseyCountySheriff.compraestantiaper

servo”  

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
Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 03:15:43 +0000
To:"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: I94 still shut down by protesters

You can watch live stream here of whats going on
 
http://livestream.com/unicornriot/events/5792844
 
 
From: Sommerhause, Dale 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 10:12 PM
To: Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: I94 still shut down by protesters
 
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2016, at 22:08, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

METAC4   ZONE D
 
From: Sommerhause, Dale 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 10:07 PM
To: Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: I94 still shut down by protesters
 
Channel?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2016, at 22:04, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

21:11 – 12 warnings to disperse have been given.   21:15 – throwing things at police officers, group is very agitated.  21:20 – preparation continues for
arrests.  21:40 people are throwing things, there is a laser being pointed at police.  21:41, injured officer by large commercial firework thrown at MFF line. 
Arrests being made now.  21:50 – rocks and bottle being thrown by crowd.  More fireworks being thrown by crowd.  Many people leaving area, others are
coming down hill to join.  21:54 – rocks and liquid being thrown from footbridge over 94.  21:58 – another injured officer, glass bottle to face.  Continuous
dispersal orders are being given.
 

<image001.png>
          <image002.png>
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Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
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From:"Eastham, John" <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Thu, 7 Jul 2016 15:13:11 +0000
To:"Ramacher, Jeff" <Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: KSTP Reporter Inquiry

Thank you…I think
 
From: Ramacher, Jeff 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Eastham, John <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: KSTP Reporter Inquiry
 
No worries. I always ignore those or forward to you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2016, at 10:00 AM, Eastham, John <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

I’ve got this question, Jeff.
 
From: Tellier, Steve [mailto:stellier@kstp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:35 AM
To: Eastham, John <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Ramacher, Jeff <Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: KSTP Reporter Inquiry
 
Hi John & Jeff,
 
Quick question: Is there any way to verify with the Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office (or another agency) whether Philando Castile had an active permit to carry a
firearm?
 
Thanks!
 
Steve Tellier, Reporter
KSTP-TV Minneapolis/St. Paul
3415 University Ave.
St. Paul, MN 55114
612-618-5764 cell
651-642-4412 main newsroom
stellier@kstp.com

mailto:John.Eastham@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:stellier@kstp.com
mailto:John.Eastham@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Jeff.Ramacher@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:stellier@kstp.com


From:"Serier, Jack"
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 20:06:43 +0000
To:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Ok. Thanks   

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2016, at 3:04 PM, Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Copy. On another note the group of 30-40 at the County Attorney’s Office remained peaceful. They then proceeded to Mears Park, causing some traffic disruption
along the way.
 
Dave Metusalem
Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
425 Grove Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
(651) 266-9311
 
 
"praestantia per servo"
 
 
From: Serier, Jack 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann
 
Meeting has been canceled.  
 
Jack.  

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 2:32:19 PM CDT
To: "Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Worthington, Heather" <heather.worthington@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Serier, Jack"
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Hey all - I misunderstood Kristin's message. This was to be a very small, non-public meeting. It is being rescheduled and will not be in the Mayors office.
Please let anyone you have shared this with know that this was supposed to be confidential and that the meeting will not be held here. Thanks.
 
Julie

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 12, 2016, at 12:29 PM, Thompson, Bruce <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Property Management will have staff on hand, and extend the hours of the security staff.  We will coordinate security with Dave
Metusalem and the Sheriff staff.
 
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

Julie – Kristin called.  She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening
at 5:30 p.m., here at the Courthouse.  She stated that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working
later, etc.  She is going through the appropriate channels to get things done.  She wanted to inform you of what’s going on as a
FYI.
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
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 17:02:54 +0000
To:"Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc:"Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Worthington, Heather" <heather.worthington@co.ramsey.mn.us>;"Bostrom, Matt"
<matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>;"Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Message from Kristin Beckmann

I will contact US Metusalem who is in charge of courts to coordinate on our behalf.  

Jack Serier

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2016, at 11:59 AM, Kleinschmidt, Julie <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

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
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From:"Ellison, Jeremy (CI-StPaul)" <jeremy.ellison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 23:52:21 +0000
To:"Cuneo, Kelly C" <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Re: New info on protest at Ramsey County Jail - Please forward as needed
Attachments:image001.png

I got this earlier and did not respond.  Thank you for sending it. 

Sent from my iPhone

Jeremy Ellison
(651) 266-5560 (Desk)
(651) 368-4561 (Cell)

On Jul 10, 2016, at 5:15 PM, Cuneo, Kelly C <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon all,
A tweet just came through with the info attached above at 425 Grove at 21:00hrs tonight “Free the Prisoners” Those arrested last night for protesting. 
Billed as a Noise demo.
 
We will update with any new info
 
Kelly Cuneo
 
 
<image001.png>
 
Kelly Cuneo
Investigative Assistant
Ramsey County Sheriff's Dept.
Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
425 Grove St.
St. Paul, MN 55101
Office: 651-266-9557
Cell: 651-248-7778
 

<New info.jpg>



From:"Alteri, Richard" <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Thu, 7 Jul 2016 22:06:03 +0000
To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Sunday Protest

Sounds good. So far Alicia Ouellette and Molly Grandner have volunteered.
 
Rich Alteri
Sergeant | Ramsey County Sheriff
Court and Security Services | Main Courthouse
Office 651-266-2841 | Cell 651-755-9533
 
From: Knafla, Ron 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 5:04 PM
To: Alteri, Richard <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: Sunday Protest
 
Sure. Also it was just updated that they now need 5 deputies. We can try for more tomorrow as well from the other facilities if necessary. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2016, at 4:50 PM, Alteri, Richard <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Ron,
  Are deputies still within their first year of hire eligible?
 
From: Knafla, Ron 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 4:00 PM
To: Alteri, Richard <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Robbins, Roy <roy.robbins@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Sunday Protest
 
Rich,
 
Please see the email below. Could you get me two deputies to staff this detail. I have not checked with LEC deputies, as Sgt. Lerfald is off today. When you have them.
Please provide me the names of who will be working the detail.
 
Thanks,
 
Ron
 
 
<image001.png>   <image002.jpg>
 
 
From: Metusalem, David 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:36 PM
To: Knafla, Ron <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Robbins, Roy <roy.robbins@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Sunday Protest
 
Ron,
 
There is a protest scheduled for Sunday at 2pm at SPPD Headquarters on the LEC campus. We need 2 Court Security Deputies to work a security detail at the LEC on
Sunday from 1pm until the crowd disperses.  Please assign these deputies and instruct them to meet Commander Loots (651-248-2400) inside the front Lobby of the
LEC at 1pm. Please do not assign MFF deputies as they may be deployed elsewhere.
 
Thank you.
 
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
Sent: Friday, July08, 201610:58AM
To: Serier, Jack; Vaughan, Barry  (SD); Sheridan, Ty; Soukkala, Terry; Clark, Rich; Yochim,  

Steve; Loots, Dan
Cc: Bostrom, Matt
Subject: RE: SundayProtestScheduled

IcontactedUofMandexchangedcontactinfowithR.T.I.C. . IspokewithR.T.I.C. andwearebeefingupcoverageon
SaturdayandespeciallySunday. KellyisonvacationandIplanonusingJoeKvidtforcoverage. Iwillforwardaweekend
scheduleforR.T.I.C. whencomplete.  

Witzmann

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Friday, July08, 201610:15AM
To: Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;  
Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan
dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  

Cc: Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>  
Subject: SundayProtestScheduled

All,    

IthinkitistimetoshiftourfocustopreppingforSundayinSt. AnthonyperFrancois' information.  

1. Cdr. Yochim:  
a.  pleasereachouttothestateincidentmgmtteamandfindout ifthereisplanningstartingforSunday.  Any
meetingsweneedtoattendorotherthings.   
b. PrepyourteamforaSundaycallout.  Timetoleanforwardforwhatwefindoutoverthenext48hours.   
c. ContactChiefMattClarkfromUofMPDtogivehimthecontactinfoyouhaveforthestateincident
managementteam - sohehasalinktothemplease.  ChiefClarkcanbecontactedat

2. USSoukkala:  Continueyourpreparednessofyourstaffandalsotopreparethemtohelpcoverother
municipalitiesandgotoemergencycallsonlyif eventwehavesignificantproblemsonSunday.    

2.  Sgt. Witzmann:   PleasegetthecontactinfoforRTICtoChiefClarkat Hewantstobeableto
havetheabilitytohavesituationalawarenesspushedtohimfromourstaff.    

4.  Cdr. Loots:  PleasecancelthesecurityplanningforLECforSundayandshifttobeinatNoononSundayfor
assistingincommandoperationsasneeded.  

Let'scontinuetocommunicateasyouhavebeenandwewillmeetasacommandgroupthisweekendwhen
wehavemoreinfoforSunday.  LetmeknowyourthoughtsorletmeknowifyouthinkI'mheadingawrong
directionatanypoint.  Wearebettertogether.    

1

Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43



ThankYou,  

JackSerier
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Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Friday, July08, 201612:05PM
To: Yochim, Steve
Subject: Re: SundayProtestScheduled

I'dcalledbeforeIsawthis.  Thanksforkeepingaheadofthings.    

From: Yochim, Steve
Sent: Friday, July8, 201611:58:21AM
To: Serier, Jack
Subject: Re: SundayProtestScheduled

PermissiontocalltheMFFoutforameettimetbdat5SOBonSunday. Ifeelweneedtoletthemknowbefore
theyleavefromworktoday.  

Steve

SentfrommyiPhone

OnJul8, 2016, at10:14AM, Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:  

All,    

IthinkitistimetoshiftourfocustopreppingforSundayinSt. AnthonyperFrancois'  
information.  

1. Cdr. Yochim:  
a.  pleasereachouttothestateincidentmgmtteamandfindout ifthereisplanningstarting
forSunday.  Anymeetingsweneedtoattendorotherthings.   
b. PrepyourteamforaSundaycallout.  Timetoleanforwardforwhatwefindoutoverthe
next48hours.   
c. ContactChiefMattClarkfromUofMPDtogivehimthecontactinfoyouhaveforthestate
incidentmanagementteam - sohehasalinktothemplease.  ChiefClarkcanbecontactedat

2. USSoukkala:  Continueyourpreparednessofyourstaffandalsotopreparethemtohelp
coverothermunicipalitiesandgotoemergencycallsonlyif eventwehavesignificantproblems
onSunday.    

2.  Sgt. Witzmann:   PleasegetthecontactinfoforRTICtoChiefClarkat He
wantstobeabletohavetheabilitytohavesituationalawarenesspushedtohimfromour
staff.    

4.  Cdr. Loots:  PleasecancelthesecurityplanningforLECforSundayandshifttobeinatNoon
onSundayforassistingincommandoperationsasneeded.  

1
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Let'scontinuetocommunicateasyouhavebeenandwewillmeetasacommandgroupthis
weekendwhenwehavemoreinfoforSunday.  Letmeknowyourthoughtsorletmeknowif
youthinkI'mheadingawrongdirectionatanypoint.  Wearebettertogether.    

ThankYou,  

JackSerier
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Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Friday, July08, 201610:55AM
To: Loots, Dan
Subject: Re: SundayProtestScheduled

ThanksDan

SentfrommyiPhone

OnJul8, 2016, at10:29AM, Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:  

SpotonChief, IamincontactwithMikeSalterweareintheprocessofdevelopingacampus
securityplaninlightoftheprotestmovetoSt. Anthony. IwillplantoadjustmyshiftonSunday
tofilltheneedsintheEOC. Iamavailableforcallstodaythroughoutthedayandwillreportto
theEOCat1500tocheckinthencirclearoundwithyouandMikegeteveryoneuptospeed.   
ThanksDano.....  

SentfrommyiPhone

OnJul8, 2016, at10:14AM, Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:  

All,    

IthinkitistimetoshiftourfocustopreppingforSundayinSt. Anthonyper
Francois' information.  

1. Cdr. Yochim:  

a.  pleasereachouttothestateincidentmgmtteamandfindout ifthereis
planningstartingforSunday.  Anymeetingsweneedtoattendorotherthings.   

b. PrepyourteamforaSundaycallout.  Timetoleanforwardforwhatwefind
outoverthenext48hours.   

c. ContactChiefMattClarkfromUofMPDtogivehimthecontactinfoyouhave
forthestateincidentmanagementteam - sohehasalinktothemplease.  Chief
Clarkcanbecontactedat

1
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2. USSoukkala:  Continueyourpreparednessofyourstaffandalsotoprepare
themtohelpcoverothermunicipalitiesandgotoemergencycallsonlyif event
wehavesignificantproblemsonSunday.    

2.  Sgt. Witzmann:   PleasegetthecontactinfoforRTICtoChiefClarkat
Hewantstobeabletohavetheabilitytohavesituationalawareness

pushedtohimfromourstaff.    

4.  Cdr. Loots:  PleasecancelthesecurityplanningforLECforSundayandshiftto
beinatNoononSundayforassistingincommandoperationsasneeded.  

Let'scontinuetocommunicateasyouhavebeenandwewillmeetasa
commandgroupthisweekendwhenwehavemoreinfoforSunday.  Letme
knowyourthoughtsorletmeknowifyouthinkI'mheadingawrongdirectionat
anypoint.  Wearebettertogether.    

ThankYou,  

JackSerier
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Robbins, Roy

From: Yochim, Steve
Sent: Friday, July08, 20163:04PM
To: Loots, Dan
Subject: RE: SundayProtestScheduled

Iwillletyouknowwhentheysentmetheinfo.  

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

From: Loots, Dan
Sent: Friday, July08, 20162:58PM
To: Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  
Cc: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;  
Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Bostrom, Matt
matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>  

Subject: Re: SundayProtestScheduled

SteveIthinkthatrepresentativewouldbemeI'llbethewatchcommanderonSundayIwillI'llplanon
attending

SentfrommyiPhone

OnJul8, 2016, at2:53PM, Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:  

Hello, 

JustgotoffthephonewithLanceRossfromtheStateIncidentManagementTeam. Theyarelocatedat
theRosevilleFireStationnexttotheIceArena (LexingtonandCoRdC, Ibelieve). Theywillbehavinga
meetingtomorrowwithrepsfromFalconHeightsEMandFire, HennCo, aswellasSt. AnthonyPDand
RamseyEM (andothers). Thetimeofthemeetingwillbesentoutshortly, buttheyarerequestingarep
fromourofficetoattend. IplanonbeingthereaswellfortheMFFperspective, butdowehave
someonefromPSSD, orsomeonethatwillbeanOIConSundaythatwouldalsobeavailabletogetan
overviewoftheplanandhaveinputifneeded.  

Chief, 

TheywillalsobereachingouttotheUofM. (asdidI). 
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image002.jpg> SteveYochim - Commander
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th25West4 St, Suite150, St. Paul, MN55102
Office: 651-266-9361 / Mobile: 651-775-6854
steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us
www.RamseyCountySheriff.com

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Friday, July08, 201610:15AM
To: Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim,  

Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  
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
Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 08:53:24 +0000
To:"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"mclarkpd@umn.edu"
<mclarkpd@umn.edu>;"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yang, Francois"
<Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Cuneo, Kelly C" <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Cc:"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: UPDATE: I94 still shut down by protesters

The night is pretty much wrapping up after a very busy and disruptive night with the shutdown of I94.
 
-At 0210hrs a group of approximately 40-45 branched off from the Governor’s Mansion and marched along Grand Ave and were enroute back to shutdown the Freeway again. 
Police corralled them at Grand/Dale where they were all arrested and transported on MTC buses to the LEC around 0350hrs.
 
-A group still remains at the Governor’s Mansion
 
-Lots of events planned for tomorrow starting at 1000hrs
 
From: Miller, Joseph M 
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 12:21 AM
To: 'Erika Scheider' <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; 'mclarkpd@umn.edu'
<mclarkpd@umn.edu>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sommerhause, Dale <Dale.Sommerhause@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yang, Francois
<Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; 'Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us' <Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Cc: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: UPDATE: I94 still shut down by protesters
 
-With the help from several different agencies, police finally have the group contained and off the Freeway, however a large group still remains and hasn’t left but looks like they
are dispersing.  Several officers hit with rocks, bricks, bottles, and large fireworks were thrown at officers.  Several officers (approx. 8) were injured (unknown status)
 
-At one point a Black SUV-GMC Yukon (269-PGH) was observed near the foot bridge (Grotto/94) with Molotov Cocktails 
 
-Information has been received that St. Anthony Policer Officer Joe Kauser’s info has been posted to the internet such as his address and photos.
 
-Large Group still remains at Governor’s mansion, some branching off leaving to block traffic
 
Once again Excellent work by Chief Axtell and Incident Commander Steve Frazier!!!
 
 
From: Miller, Joseph M 
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 10:05 PM
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
Subject: I94 still shut down by protesters
 
21:11 – 12 warnings to disperse have been given.   21:15 – throwing things at police officers, group is very agitated.  21:20 – preparation continues for arrests.  21:40 people are
throwing things, there is a laser being pointed at police.  21:41, injured officer by large commercial firework thrown at MFF line.  Arrests being made now.  21:50 – rocks and bottle
being thrown by crowd.  More fireworks being thrown by crowd.  Many people leaving area, others are coming down hill to join.  21:54 – rocks and liquid being thrown from
footbridge over 94.  21:58 – another injured officer, glass bottle to face.  Continuous dispersal orders are being given.
 

          
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
Sent: Sunday, July10, 20162:53PM
To: Rettman, Janice
Subject: Re: UpdateonWeekendActivities

ThankyouCommissioner.  Iappreciateit.    

JackSerier

From: Rettman, Janice
Sent: Sunday, July10, 20162:50:41PM
To: Serier, Jack
Subject: Re: UpdateonWeekendActivities

Mythoughtsandprayers. 

From: Serier, Jack
Sent: Sunday, July10, 20162:11:02PM
To: Kleinschmidt, Julie; Williams, Scott; Huffman, Blake; McGuire, MaryJo; McDonough, Jim; Carter, Toni; Ortega, Rafael
E.; Rettman, Janice; Reinhardt, Victoria
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

Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.37



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



From:jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US
Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 03:59:49 -0500
To:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Second After Action

Sheriff.  

After my first email, 50 demonstrators were arrested after breaking away from the mansion on Summit.   They were arrested for misdemeanor charges and were ticketed and released from buses in the LEC
garage.  CDR Yochim continued at the LEC after my departure at 0400.   Rain moving in at 5 am. 

Jack

Sent from my iPhone



From:"Lerfald, Erik" <Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 15:30:06 +0000
To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Sunday BLM Protest

The lineup for Sunday is:
 
Deputy LaBathe
Deputy LaBlanche
Sergeant Lerfald
 
 
Sergeant Erik Lerfald
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
LEC Court / Civil Commitment Court / Metro Square
425 Grove Street
Saint Paul, MN 55101
 





 







 








Twin Cities IWW General Defense Committee Local 14 


Public Statement Disavowing “Don’t Shoot’s” Event; 
“Justice for Philando Castile.” 
12 MINUTES AGO · PUBLIC 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PLEASE DISTRIBUTE WIDELY  


PUBLIC STATEMENT DISAVOWING "DON’T SHOOT'S" EVENT; "JUSTICE FOR 


PHILANDO CASTILE"  


On July 7th 2016 local activist/organizers affiliated with the Justice for Jamar 


movement became aware of an event posted on Facebook titled "Justice for Philando 


Castile" by a previously unknown group called "Don't Shoot". In response, members of 


the General Defense Committee Local 14 and others decided to get in touch with "Don't 


Shoot" to confirm who they are and what organizations they are working with. "Don't 


Shoot" responded by stating that "student unions, the GreenParty of MN, Together We 


Stand, and Students for a Democratic Society at UMN are also helping us"  


 


Subsequently, members of the General Defense Committee contacted local organizers 


from the above mentioned organizations. None of these groups or individuals were able 


to confirm that they were working together with "Don't Shoot" and denied that they 


were helping to organize the action on Sunday. To date no local organization has 


sponsored this event.  


 


 


Given the fact that "Don't Shoot" has made contradictory statements about their 


organizing efforts and the fact that no local organizations know of them or their real 


intentions, for the safety and security of all those who RSVP'd, we strongly urge you 


not to attend this Sunday's event at 2pm at the Saint Anthony Police 


Department. If you or anyone you know wants to continue supporting the 


movement for Justice for Philando Castile, we recommend that you instead 


support the ongoing occupation the outside of Governor Dayton's mansion.  


**PLEASE NOTE** 



https://m.facebook.com/TC.GDC/





Just prior to publishing, we received an anonymous tip perhaps explaining who “Don’t 


Shoot” really is. Here’s what we got. 


“Dont shoot is the facebook front for a domain called dontshoot.us.  


This is all their webpage says: “Error establishing a database connection.” The website is 


registered to Clerk York at: 7501 W Cermak Rd North Riverside 60546. Which is in a 


strip mall. The phone number 7084421111 is a modem or fax machine. The carrier is 


AT&T and it is listed to Lee Nails, a nail salon in that strip mall and also to customer 


service for said strip mall. In other words, its a front for something.... total troll job.” 


In the spirit of solidarity, 


Twin Cities General Defense Committee Local 14  


 



http://lm.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fdontshoot.us%2F&h=9AQFtu67o&s=1
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367 Grove Street
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Twin Cities IWW General Defense Committee Local 14

Public Statement Disavowing “Don’t Shoot’s” Event; “Justice for Philando Castile.”

12 MINUTES AGO · PUBLIC

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PLEASE DISTRIBUTE WIDELY 

PUBLIC STATEMENT DISAVOWING "DON’T SHOOT'S" EVENT; "JUSTICE FOR PHILANDO CASTILE" 

On July 7th 2016 local activist/organizers affiliated with the Justice for Jamar movement became aware of an event posted on Facebook titled "Justice for Philando Castile" by a previously unknown group called "Don't Shoot". In response, members of the General Defense Committee Local 14 and others decided to get in touch with "Don't Shoot" to confirm who they are and what organizations they are working with. "Don't Shoot" responded by stating that "student unions, the GreenParty of MN, Together We Stand, and Students for a Democratic Society at UMN are also helping us" 



Subsequently, members of the General Defense Committee contacted local organizers from the above mentioned organizations. None of these groups or individuals were able to confirm that they were working together with "Don't Shoot" and denied that they were helping to organize the action on Sunday. To date no local organization has sponsored this event. 





Given the fact that "Don't Shoot" has made contradictory statements about their organizing efforts and the fact that no local organizations know of them or their real intentions, for the safety and security of all those who RSVP'd, we strongly urge you not to attend this Sunday's event at 2pm at the Saint Anthony Police Department. If you or anyone you know wants to continue supporting the movement for Justice for Philando Castile, we recommend that you instead support the ongoing occupation the outside of Governor Dayton's mansion. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]**PLEASE NOTE**

Just prior to publishing, we received an anonymous tip perhaps explaining who “Don’t Shoot” really is. Here’s what we got.

“Dont shoot is the facebook front for a domain called dontshoot.us. 

This is all their webpage says: “Error establishing a database connection.” The website is registered to Clerk York at: 7501 W Cermak Rd North Riverside 60546. Which is in a strip mall. The phone number 7084421111 is a modem or fax machine. The carrier is AT&T and it is listed to Lee Nails, a nail salon in that strip mall and also to customer service for said strip mall. In other words, its a front for something.... total troll job.”

In the spirit of solidarity,

Twin Cities General Defense Committee Local 14 
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